APPENDIX D

Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

From:

Sent 10 February 2020 12:13

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

Subject: Re: Planning app for the Gurkha lounge

Sent from my iPad

On 10 Feb 2020, at 11:10 am, Mardon, Sarah (Licensing) < > wrote:
I

Dear

Thank you for your email. Would in order for your concerns to be consldered please would you
confirm your full address on a reply email,

Kind regards

Sarah Mardon
Licensing Officer

Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St. Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

—=-0r

From

Sent:

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing) < >
Subject: Planning app for the Gurkha lounge

Sent from my iPhone

As | live o the said premises , I'm messaging you with my concerns over the new
licence apptic tion tor the Raj Mahal, under the New management of the Gurkha Kitchen.

As you are aware The trouble |, and my neighbours had , with the Live music, and noise from the
then Bollywood Tiger, resulted in new

licence restrictions being put in place... including, that No connections with a previous owner be
allowed I NO live music, restricted serving hours, and alcohol served only with meals !
| therefore OPPOSE the application from the Gurkha Kitchen , unless these conditions are still
applied ..

Disclaimer
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The Information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to recelve it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that

any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action In relatlon of the contents of this Information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This citiail nas B7en acanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically aiciuved
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Mardon, (Licensir—)

From: developmentcontrol@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Sent: 08 February 2020 09:46

To: Licensing (HDC)

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 20/00111/LAPRE2
Categories: SARAH, BEVERLY

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments Is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 9:45 AM on 08 Feb 2020 from |

Application Summary

Address: 124 - 126 Maln Street Yaxley Peterborough PE7 3LP
Proposal: App / Premises Licence

Case Officer: Sarah Mardon

Customer
Name:
Email:

Address:

Comments Detalils

Commaeanter
r of |
Type: Member of the Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application
Reasons for - Child Protection
comment: - Crime Objections

- Fitness of Licence Applicant
= Noise Disturbance

- Opening Hours

- Safety of Premises

Comments: 9:45 AM on 08 Feb 2020 In 2019 the license at this
location, previously named 'Bollywood Tiger' was
revoked after a period of signification stress, and actlon
from local residents having to get the police Involved
over 12 times, The facts surrounding this are well known
by Hunts licensing councll and Include repeated drugs-
related offenses, disturbances, late night binge drinking,
opening after planning permission hours, roting,
damage to nelghboring resident's property and cars etc.

When the new owner opened in 2019 under the name
'Raj Mahal' numerous license restrictions were put In
place, Incuding:

NO Connection with previous Owner I
Securlty cameras.

Restricted serving hours to 10.30pm dally.
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Alcohol only served with meals, NOT as a non-restaurant
establishment.

NO Music events

I reject this current license application for the 'Ghurka
Kitchen' unless the conditions are vislted and applled in a
simllar way.

I also oppose the licensing of ANY music events.

Concerns have already been ralsed with Sarah Mardon at
Hunts DC but no response has been recelved.





